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RE: Request for Time to Examine DWR witness regarding Spreadsheets



Dear Hearing Team and Parties:

After conferring with DWR regarding witness availability, San Joaquin parties respectfully request that they be allowed
to examine DWR’s witness regarding the spreadsheets produced on 6/14/17 and 6/20/17 in the afternoon tomorrow,
right after the lunch break. We anticipate that other parties may also have questions for the DWR witness and DWR has
requested that the questioning be completed on Thursday due to the witnesses other operational

responsibilities. Please advise if this request is acceptable.

Thank you,

JENNIFER L. SPALETTA
Attorney-at-Law
Jennifer@spalettalaw.com

SPALETTA LAW PC

T: 209-224-5568

F: 209-224-5589

C: 209-481-9795

Mailing: PO Box 2660 Lodi CA 95241
Office: 225 W. Oak Lodi, CA 95240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments contain confidential privileged information intended for the sole use
of the addressee. If you receive this message in error, delete the message without copying or otherwise disseminating the
information. Any inadvertent disclosure does not waive the confidentiality or privilege. If you received this message in error, please
contact the sender at (209)224-5568. Thank you.

From: Jennifer Spaletta

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 5:10 PM

To: 'Randhawa, Baljit@DWR'; CWFhearing; Doduc, Tam@Waterboards; Marcus, Felicia@Waterboards

Cc: abl@bkslawfirm.com; aferguson@somachlaw.com; ahitchings@somachlaw.com; ajr@bkslawfirm.com;
amy.aufdemberge@sol.doi.gov; apeltzer@prlawcorp.com; awearn@nrdc.org; barbara@restorethedelta.org;
barbarav@aqualliance.net; barry@solagra.com; bdalymsn@citlink.net; bjohnson@tu.org; blancapaloma@msn.com;
bobker@bay.org; bradpappa@gmail.com; brettgbaker@gmail.com; Britton, Sarah@saccounty;
bwright@friendsoftheriver.org; Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife; caroleekrieger7@gmail.com; colin@ejcw.org; connere@gmail.com;
CWFhearing; daladjem@downeybrand.com; daniel@kaydix.com; dcooper@minasianlaw.com; dcoty@bpmnj.com;
ddj@cah2oresearch.com; dean@hprlaw.net; deltakeep@me.com; dkelly@pcwa.net; dgarrett@volkerlaw.com;
dobegi@nrdc.org; dohanlon@kmtg.com; dorth@davidorthconsulting.com; empappa@gmail.com; evielma@cafecoop.org;
elamoe@minasianlaw.com; fetherid@ebmud.com; fmorrissey@orangecoveid.org; friendsofsfestuary@gmail.com;
gadams@fclaw.com; info@californiadelta.org; Mizell, James@DWR; jailin@awattorneys.com; jtb@bkslawfirm.com;
jconway@rd800.0rg; jfox@awattorneys.com; Herrick, John @aol.com; Minton, Jonas; john.luebberke@stocktonca.gov;
Rubin, Jon@sldmwa.org; jph@tulareid.org; jrobinson@cityofsacramento.org; jsagwomack@gmail.com;
jsalmon@ebmud.com; jvolker@volkerlaw.com; kcorby@somachlaw.com; kelwegl@aol.com;
kharrigfeld@herumcrabtree.com; kobrien@downeybrand.com; kpoole@nrdc.org; ktaber@somachlaw.com;
kyle.jones@sierraclub.org; Icaster@fclaw.com; matlas@jmatlaslaw.com; matthew@mlelaw.com;
mbently@countyofcolusa.org; melissa.poole@wonderful.com; mhagman@lindmoreid.com; michael@brodskylaw.net;
mjatty@sbcglobal.net; mkropf@countyofcolusa.com; mlarsen@kdwcd.com; mnikkel@downeybrand.com; Van Zandt,
Michael@hansonbridgett.com; myoung@awattorneys.com; ncardella@prlawcorp.com; office@ecosacramento.net;
Meserve, Osha@semlawyers.com; Pogledich, Philip@yolocounty; pminasian@minasianlaw.com;
pp@planetarysolutionaries.org; Miljanich, Peter@solanocounty; psimmons@somachlaw.com;
pwilliams@westlandswater.org; Akroyd, Rebecca@KMTG; randy@ejcw.org; rbernal@ci.antioch.ca.us;
rmaddow@bpmnj.com; rdenton06@comcast.net; rmburness@comcast.net; roland@ssjmud.org; rsb@bkslawfirm.com;
rsmith@downeybrand.com; Russell Frink; Hernandez, Ryan@dcd; rzwillinger@defenders.org; sael6@lsid.org;
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schaffin@awattorneys.com; sdalke@kern-tulare.com; sgeivet@ocsnet.net; smorris@swec.org; Sophie.Froelich@Roll.com;
sonstot@awattorneys.com; srothert@americanrivers.org; ssaxton@downeybrand.com; ssdwaterfix@somachlaw.com;
stephen.siptroth@cc.cccounty.us; sunshine@snugharbor.net; svolker@volkerlaw.com; sgrady@eslawfirm.com;
red@eslawfirm.com; tara.mazzanti@stocktonca.gov; tgohring@waterforum.org; thomas.esqueda@fresno.gov;
tim@restorethedelta.org; tkeeling@freemanfirm.com; trobancho@freemanfirm.com; torr@earthjustice.org;
towater@olaughlinparis.com; vkincaid@olaughlinparis.com; wes.miliband@stoel.com; Femlen,
William@solanocounty.com; wirthsoscranes@yahoo.com; ygarcia@earthjustice.org

Subject: RE: DWR'S Service of Further Information Underlying DWR-906

Dear Hearing Team and Parties:

For scheduling purposes, please be advised that DWR’s counsel and | have been working on a time for DWR’s witness to
appear to testify regarding the produced spreadsheets. We are currently working on a time for this Thursday June 22"
if that is acceptable to the hearing officers and other parties. We will confirm the time tomorrow.

JENNIFER L. SPALETTA
Attorney-at-Law
Jennifer@spalettalaw.com

SPALETTA LAW PC

T: 209-224-5568

F: 209-224-5589

C: 209-481-9795

Mailing: PO Box 2660 Lodi CA 95241
Office: 225 W. Oak Lodi, CA 95240

From: Randhawa, Baljit@DWR [mailto:Baljit.Randhawa@water.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 3:54 PM

To: CWFhearing; Doduc, Tam@Waterboards; Marcus, Felicia@Waterboards

Cc: abl@bkslawfirm.com; aferguson@somachlaw.com; ahitchings@somachlaw.com; ajr@bkslawfirm.com;
amy.aufdemberge@sol.doi.gov; apeltzer@prlawcorp.com; awearn@nrdc.org; barbara@restorethedelta.orq;
barbarav@aqualliance.net; barry@solagra.com; bdalymsn@fcitlink.net; bjohnson@tu.org; blancapaloma@msn.com;
bobker@bay.org; bradpappa@gmail.com; brettgbaker@gmail.com; Britton, Sarah@saccounty;
bwright@friendsoftheriver.org; Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife; caroleekrieger7@gmail.com; colin@ejcw.org; connere@gmail.com;
CWFhearing; daladjem@downeybrand.com; daniel@kaydix.com; dcooper@minasianlaw.com; dcoty@bpmnj.com;
ddj@cah2oresearch.com; dean@hprlaw.net; deltakeep@me.com; dkelly@pcwa.net; dgarrett@volkerlaw.com;
dobegi@nrdc.org; dohanlon@kmtg.com; dorth@davidorthconsulting.com; empappa@gmail.com; evielma@cafecoop.org;
elamoe@minasianlaw.com; fetherid@ebmud.com; fmorrissey@orangecoveid.org; friendsofsfestuary@agmail.com;
gadams@fclaw.com; info@californiadelta.org; Mizell, James@DWR; jailin@awattorneys.com; jtb@bkslawfirm.com;
jconway@rd800.0rg; jfox@awattorneys.com; Jennifer Spaletta; Herrick, John @aol.com; Minton, Jonas;
john.luebberke@stocktonca.gov; Rubin, Jon@sldmwa.org; jph@tulareid.org; jrobinson@cityofsacramento.org;
jsagwomack@gmail.com; jsalmon@ebmud.com; jvolker@volkerlaw.com; kcorby@somachlaw.com; kelwegl@aol.com;
kharrigfeld@herumcrabtree.com; kobrien@downeybrand.com; kpoole@nrdc.org; ktaber@somachlaw.com;
kyle.jones@sierraclub.org; Icaster@fclaw.com; matlas@jmatlaslaw.com; matthew@mlelaw.com;
mbently@countyofcolusa.org; melissa.poole@wonderful.com; mhagman@lindmoreid.com; michael@brodskylaw.net;
mjatty@sbcglobal.net; mkropf@countyofcolusa.com; mlarsen@kdwcd.com; mnikkel@downeybrand.com; Van Zandt,
Michael@hansonbridgett.com; myoung@awattorneys.com; ncardella@prlawcorp.com; office@ecosacramento.net;
Meserve, Osha@semlawyers.com; Pogledich, Philip@yolocounty; pminasian@minasianlaw.com;
pp@planetarysolutionaries.org; Miljanich, Peter@solanocounty; psimmons@somachlaw.com;
pwilliams@westlandswater.org; Akroyd, Rebecca@KMTG; randy@ejcw.org; rbernal@ci.antioch.ca.us;
rmaddow@bpmnj.com; rdenton06@comecast.net; rmburness@comcast.net; roland@ssjmud.org; rsb@bkslawfirm.com;
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rsmith@downeybrand.com; Russell Frink; Hernandez, Ryan@dcd; rzwillinger@defenders.org; sael6@lsid.org;
schaffin@awattorneys.com; sdalke@kern-tulare.com; sgeivet@ocsnet.net; smorris@swec.org; Sophie.Froelich@Roll.com;
sonstot@awattorneys.com; srothert@americanrivers.org; ssaxton@downeybrand.com; ssdwaterfix@somachlaw.com;
stephen.siptroth@cc.cccounty.us; sunshine@snugharbor.net; svolker@volkerlaw.com; sgrady@eslawfirm.com;
red@eslawfirm.com; tara.mazzanti@stocktonca.gov; tgohring@waterforum.org; thomas.esqueda@fresno.gov;
tim@restorethedelta.org; tkeeling@freemanfirm.com; trobancho@freemanfirm.com; torr@earthjustice.org;
towater@olaughlinparis.com; vkincaid@olaughlinparis.com; wes.miliband@stoel.com; Femlen,
William@solanocounty.com; wirthsoscranes@yahoo.com; ygarcia@earthjustice.org

Subject: DWR'S Service of Further Information Underlying DWR-906

Dear Hearing Officers Doduc and Marcus,

The Department of Water Resources respectfully submits its Service of Further Information
Underlying DWR-906.

By 2pm today it came to light that an additional spreadsheet may be responsive to the Hearing
Officers’ June 14, 2017 order. The source of the data utilized for DWR-906 was inadvertently
overlooked when responding to the order on June 16. DWR hereby serves on the parties the
spreadsheet containing data upon which DWR-906 was created.

This message is electronically served upon the parties indicated in the revised service list dated June
14, 2017. A copy is being mailed to Clifton Court L.P.

Bobbie Randhawa

Office of the Chief Counsel
Department of Water Resources
(916) 653-8167

Baljit. Randhawa@water.ca.gov




